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From: Marwan Madain <Marwan.Madain@trade.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 4:21 PM
To: Marwan Madain
Subject: Register as a part of the Jordanian Delegation at the 2025 National Restaurant
Association Show (NRAS)
Attachments: NRAS 2025 English Flyer.pdf

Greetings!

The U.S. Embassy is excited to announce the opening of registration for the Jordanian delegation to the National
Restaurant Association Show (NRAS) 2025. This premier event is the largest annual food service show in the
Western Hemisphere and a leading platform in the food service industry. It offers a unique opportunity to explore
the latest developments in the hospitality sector, from cutting-edge food and beverage trends to emerging
technologies.

Why Attend NRAS 2025?

¢ Global Networking: Connect with professionals and key decision-makers from around the world.

¢ Industry Insights: Gain access to valuable information and the latest trends in commercial and non-
commercial food service, retail, lodging, and hospitality.

e Product Showcase: Discover a wide range of products and services from top industry suppliers.

e Business Opportunities: Meet dealers, distributors, and other industry representatives to expand your
business network.

Callto Action for Associations: We encourage you to share this opportunity with your members. NRAS is an
outstanding source of products, information, and contacts, making it an ideal event for international buyers.
By joining the Jordanian delegation, your members can benefit from exclusive access to this influential event.

How to Register: To join the delegation, please register HERE

Thank you for your support in promoting this significant event. We look forward to seeing your members at NRAS
2025!

Marwan J. Madain
Senior Commercial Specialist
Mobile: (+962) 797571646
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The U.S. Commercial Service at the U.S. Embassy — Jordan invites you
to attend the National Restaurant Association Show 2025

You are Invited to Join the Delegation from Jordan!
The U.S. Commercial Service in Jordan is inviting you to join our delegation to the

National Restaurant Association Show in Chicago from May 17-20, 2025

About National Restaurant Association Show

The four-day National Restaurant Association Restaurant Show (NRAS) is the place to
explore recent developments in the hospitality industry: from the latest food and beverage
trends to emerging technology. The NRAS is the largest annual food service show in the
Western Hemisphere, one of the leading shows in the food service industry, and an
important international event and meeting spot for industry representatives. NRAS draws
professionals and key decision-makers worldwide and from all industry segments,
including commercial and non-commercial food service, retail, lodging and hospitality,
dealers, and distributors. In addition, NRAS is an outstanding source of products,

information, and contacts, making it an ideal show for international buyers.

Delegation Benefits

* Consultation to understand business objectives and help optimize your
participation at the show.

e Assistance in navigating the tradeshow, including connections to U.S.
exhibitors based on your objectives.

¢ On-site support and post-exhibition follow-up.

Registration
['o register your interest in attending NRAS 2025 click here.

For more information contact the U.S. Commercial Service Office -

Jordan at: Marwan.Madain(@trade.gov
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AS 2025

will showcase hundreds of product
categories:
Beverages
* Equipment
- Food
¥ Furniture, furmishings and decorations
. Lodging
. Paper, plastic, supplies and small wares
. Uniforms
. Services
Tableware and linings
. Technology and entertainment

and many more'

Event Details

Date

May 17 — 20, 2025; 9:30 am — 5:00 pm

Location

McCormick Place, Chicago, [llinois

Cost

$300 for delegates (registration before March

30, 2025)
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